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M E M O R A N D U M  
 
 
TO:  Probate Judges, License Commissioners 

And Other License Plate Issuing Officials 
 
FROM:  Robert L Childree 
  State Comptroller 
 
SUBJECT: Five New Distinctive Tag Categories (effective 03-01-05) 
   
The Legislative Oversight Committee recently approved applications for new distinctive plates/decals for 
the five organizations listed below.  Beginning March 01, 2005, county officials will collect the $50.00 
application fees for one year or until notification that the class quantity requirements have been met. Tag 
type ZZ and the secondary tag type codes listed below will be used on the tag receipt.  
 

Application Year 

March 1, 2005 through February 28, 2006 
                

         
Secondary 
 Tag Type                Organization/Category                Class Quantity      

 
70 Ala School of Fine Arts Foundation        250 

            71 Autism Awareness                    1000                                   
              72  End Violence Against Women                   1000     
              73 JCCD American Sign Language         250                   

                   74 Take a Kid Fishing        1000                                  
    

                                                  
Attached is a revised form FRMS 5-B, which includes the above organizations.  Please duplicate the 
revised form as needed and for your convience, we have added this form to our website at 
www.comptroller.state.al.us .  Go to the link “Online Forms”.   You may enter your information directly 
into the online form and then print it.  Also remember that you are not required to send in a $0.00 report 
when there are no collections for any given month. 
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